CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

Corner established in 1872 by General Land Office
(Contract Survey)

Old 1872 Bearing Trees are:

5" Willow N 40° W 69.30'
5" Spruce N 20° E 44.22'
4" Spruce S 50° W 19.80'
14" Spruce S 55° E 75.90'

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 2" x 30" iron pipe with a 4" x 4" white cedar post
0.91 east of iron pipe as established by County Survey in
1967 (see County Survey Records). The book page 105 AEO

Also found Bearing Trees established in 1967 recorded as follows:

16" Spruce S 69° E 25.02' scribed "T 5 S R 10 W S 4 BTCS"
24" Fir N 40° 15'E 59.57' @ 15° 0' scribed "T 4 S R 10 W S 33 BTCS"
14" Spruce N 63° W 51.42' scribed "T 4 S R 10 W S 32 BTCS"
14" Hemlock S 29° 30' W 70.25' @ 17° 0' scribed "T 5 S R 10 W S 5 BTCS"

Description of monument and accessories established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner

At the position of the 2" x 30" iron pipe, placed a
2" x 30" galvanized iron pipe, flared at the
bottom and brass cap riveted on the top and
extends 3" above the ground.

Stamp the disk

From the pipe monument, the Bearing Trees are
found to be:

22" Spruce S 69° E 26.10' scribed "T 5 S R 10 W S 4 BTCS"
24" Fir N 40° 15'E 58.50' scribed "T 4 S R 10 W S 33 BTCS"
18" Spruce N 63° W 52.10' scribed "T 4 S R 10 W S 32 BTCS"
16" Hemlock S 29° 30' W 67.50' scribed "T 5 S R 10 W S 5 BTCS"

Placed a USFS Bearing Tree sign on each of the four trees at breast high
and facing monument.

Office of COUNTY SURVEYOR
State of Oregon:
I hereby certify that the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the day of 1971, at 10:30 A.M. (signed)

COUNTY OF TILLAMOOK

OFFICIAL (DEPUTY)

BOOK 5

JULY 12, 1971
AUGUST C. GIERING

608